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Jordan, Angela M 

From: Green, Marcella M 
Sent 
To: 

Thursday, August 29, 2013 8:11 AM 
Youel Page, Kathryn 

Subject FW: Abedin, Huma 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

!RELEASE IN FULQ 

From: Samuelson, Heather F 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 8:56 AM 
To: Taylor, Sarah E; Green, Marcella M 
Subject RE: Abedin, Huma 

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Senior 
Reviewer 

Sarah - thanks. Can you please send me what she still owes? She thought this was completed 

From: Taylor, Sarah E 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 8:46 AM 
To: Green, Marcella M 

· Cc: Samuelson, Heather F 
Subject: RE: Abedin, Huma 

Yes, she was supposed to give me some information regarding her spouse's assets and she has not done so. 

Sarah E. Taylor 
C hief. Financial Disclosure Division 
L/EFD 
SA-1. Rm H-228 
2401 E Street NW 
Washington. DC 20522-0102 
tel: 202 663-3 l 22 
Fox: 202 663-3339 
email: Taylorse2@state.gov 

From: Green, Marcella M 
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 6:48 PM 
To: Taylor, Sarah E 
Subject: Abedin, Huma 

Hi Sarah: 

Are you working Huma Abedin's terminatio11 report? looks like you are on the database. M/WHL was asking status­
they want to make sure everything is tied up before we go live. 

Thanks, · 

-Marcella 
l 
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